



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter &lt;robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca&gt;

---

**RE: Back River Project Primary Pond – Goose Site Design Report and Drawings for water licence 2AM-BRP1830**

---

**Keim, Andrew** <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Tue, Oct 25, 2022 at 9:23 AM

To: Richard Dwyer &lt;richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca&gt;, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" &lt;licensing@nwb-oen.ca&gt;

Good Morning,

CIRNAC will require an extension to October 31<sup>st</sup>, 2022 to complete the review.

Respectfully,

Andrew Keim

Manager

Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

[Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.c.ca](mailto:Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.c.ca)

Tel : (867)-975-4550

Cell: (306) 501-4047

Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

[Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.c.ca](mailto:Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.c.ca)

Tel : (867)-975-4550

Cell: (306) 501-4047

*This communication contains information that may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, rely on, retain, or distribute it. Please delete or otherwise destroy this communication and all copies of it immediately, and contact the sender at 306-501-4047 or by email at [Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.c.ca](mailto:Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.c.ca)*

*Thank you.*

*Ce message contient des renseignements qui pourraient être confidentiels. S'il ne vous est pas destiné, vous êtes priés de ne pas le lire, l'utiliser, le conserver ou le diffuser. Veuillez sans tarder le supprimer et en détruire toute copie, et communiquer avec*

*l'expéditeur au 306-501-4047 ou à [Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.c.ca](mailto:Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.c.ca)*

*Merci de votre collaboration.*

---

**From:** Richard Dwyer <[richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca)>

**Sent:** September 23, 2022 12:41 PM

**To:** Merle Keefe <[mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com](mailto:mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com)>; Matthew Pickard <[mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com](mailto:mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com)>

**Subject:** Back River Project Primary Pond – Goose Site Design Report and Drawings for water licence 2AM-BRP1830

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt September 23, 2022 of Primary Pond – Goose Site Design Report and Drawings, attached, for water licence 2AM-BRP1830, it can also be found at:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-BRP1831%20Sabina/3%20TECH/D%20CONST%26OPER>

Interested parties are invited to submit comments by **October 24, 2022**.

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be found below:

<https://filezilla-project.org/>

Regards,

Richard



ᐃᑦᓴᓂᐅ ᐱᐸᐸᓂᐅ<sup>ᔨ</sup> Manivauyu Laisaliginiomun

Udmaning, NU, X013 110

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

<https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d51c0e48aa&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1747673560895486304&simpl=msg-f%3A1747673560...> 3/3